3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/|/84261297406?pwd=UEImVHZFcmlzbzR4MiBXQUNIWURNZz09
Meeting ID: 842 6129 7406 Passcode: 984320

One tap mobile +13092053325,,84261297406#,,,,*984320# US

Live-streamed: https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.

The WSTO-TV app is also available on Roku, Apple TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS.

Note: Effective September 1, 2023, the TDS channel number for WSTO-TV will be 981.

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice-Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Greg
Jenson, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Roll call and verification of quorum
Certification and compliance with open meetings law
Public comment
Communications
a. Federal Asset Forfeiture Program update 07-31-2023
b. Uniroyal Technology Corp. stock certificate
c. Greenspire property dead trees update 08-01-2023
6. Reports
a. Preliminary levy limit calculation 2024 budget 08-01-2023
b. Preliminary net new construction values 2024 budget 07-27-2023
c. Preliminary equalized value 2024 budget 07-27-2023
7. Approval of minutes of July 25, 2023
8. R-125-2023 Affirm city payment of Minnesota Life basic life insurance premiums for all covered
employees TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
9. R-126-2023 Closure of Fidelity Investments accounts owned by Firefighters Pension Board
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
10. R-127-2023 Pre-annexation agreement for Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership
TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
11. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 412 Equipment Replacement
12. Future agenda items
a. August 22,2023
i. July fiscal reports
ii. R-xxx-2023 Establish City policy for facility rental charges to Stoughton Utilities
and Emergency Medical Services
iii. R-xxx-2023 Repeal of city policy for scheduled building maintenance fund

Nk W=





iv. DPW Site remediation bid specs (time sensitive item)
v. Emmi Roth cost reimbursement agreement and updated TIF application
b. September 12,2023
i. R-xxx-2023 Debt Issue 2023 A
ii. Single Audit report
c. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. R-xxx-2023 Establish policy for retirement sick leave payout reserve
ii. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest rate
iii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iv. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
v. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
d. To be determined — Other
i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program
ii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements
iii. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
iv. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District
13. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







Dave Ehlinger

From:
Sent:
Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking

Asset Forfeiture Programs Auto Notification <CATS.HelpDesk@usdoj.gov>
Monday, July 31, 2023 12:08 PM
Adoption Request ATF - 25519 has been submitted to Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms.

(AROOT)

links, especially from unknown senders.

AFP wishes to alert you that Adoption Request ATF - 25519 has been submitted to Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and

Firearms by brandon.hill.

The following asset(s) have been created as a result of this request.

#

Asset ID

Asset Description

Asset Decision

1

23-ATF-027562

$22,160 us currency

Created By: WI0130500

If you have any questions and/or concerns regarding this email, please contact the CATS Customer Service Center at

202-616-2287 or CATS.HelpDesk@usdoj.gov.







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 7:09 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Uniroyal Technology Corp

The attached stock certificate is worthless.

No evidence has been found that the stock is currently recorded somewhere in the BS&A General Ledger.

From: Brett Weeden <bweeden@pmanetwork.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:26 PM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Lisa Aide <LAide@cityofstoughton.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Uniroyal Technology Corp

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave,
Hope all is well with you and sorry for the delay.
We weren’t able to find much about Uniroyal Technology Corp in Bloomberg. It appears from the following

article that the company filed for bankruptcy in the early to mid-2000s, but we have nothing to support the
article.

https://www.tampabay.com/archive/2003/11/05/uniroyal-technology-sells-its-assets/

Thanks,

Brett

MSRB Rule G-42 requires municipal advisors to provide disclosures regarding all material conflicts of interest and any legal or disciplinary events
material to a client’s evaluation of the firm or the integrity of the firm’s management or advisory personnel. A link to the PMA Securities, LLC
Municipal Advisor Disclosure Statement can be found here.

Brett N. Weeden
Vice President
WI Investment Services

PMA Financial Network, LLC
770 N. Jefferson Street, Suite 200
Milwaukee, WI 53202

We’re Hiring!
Follow us on Linkedin!






*** PLEASE NOTE - My phone number has changed. | can now be reached via phone and text at 414.436.1498. Please update
your address book ***

d 414-436-1498 (phone and text)
f 414-225-0057

e bweeden@pmanetwork.com

w www.pmanetwork.com

Financial Strategies for Stronger Communities.

PMA Financial Network, LLC, PMA Securities, LLC, and PMA Asset Management, LLC (hereinafter “PMA”) operate under common ownership. PMA
Securities, LLC is an SEC and MSRB registered broker-dealer and a member of FINRA and SIPC. PMA Asset Management, LLC is an SEC registered
investment adviser. For more information, please visit us at www.pmanetwork.com.

All emails sent to or from PMA are subject to archival, monitoring and/or review by PMA personnel and may be produced to regulatory agencies and
others as required by law. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-free. PMA therefore recommends that you do not
send confidential information to us via email. This is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any security, investment or other product. Any
information regarding specific investment products is subject to change without notice. This message and any attachments are solely for the intended
recipient and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of the
information included in this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply
email and immediately delete this email and any attachments.

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 2:10 PM

To: Brett Weeden <bweeden@pmanetwork.com>

Cc: Lisa Aide <LAide@cityofstoughton.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Uniroyal Technology Corp

I You don't often get email from dehlinger@cityofstoughton.com. Learn why this is important

Brett,

Do you have access to Bloomberg or similar service that you could look at for the following company to see if they are
still traded anywhere?

https://www.corporationwiki.com/Florida/Tampa/uniroyal-technology-corporation-4608605.aspx

I have in front of me a stock certificate in the City’s name dated 04/05/2000 with the attached correspondence coming
from Two North Tamiami Trail in Sarasota, FL which matches one of the known addresses on the linked webpage above.

| have a feeling this stock certificate is essentially worthless.....
Thanks,
Dave

David P. Ehlinger, CPA

Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519

DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new email address
www.cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new website URL






COMMON STOCK PAR VALUE $.01 PER SHARE

In New York, New York
SEE REVERSE FOR CERTAIN DEFINITIONS

UNIROYAL TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE

0000005819

-

FULLY PAID AND NON-ASSESSABLE SHARES OF THE COMMON STOCK OF

UNIROYAL TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

(hereinafter and on the back hereof called the “Corporation”) transferable on the books of the Corporation by the holder hereof in person or by its

duly authorized attorney upon surrender of this certificate properly endorsed. This certificate and the shares represented hereby are issued and shall

be held subject to the provisions of t\he\l\aws of the State of Delaware and to all\of the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation and the Bylaws
\{w\ \ \ \\é AN NN N\ N \ N \ NN 3

\ \

of the COME +as amend \ copietbf WHIkH B 8l e th AT AT AtheNbET of this
certificlNe D o\ St : ifR \\s NANE! nle Yount W d\ reg by\ e TNna\er b n\ istrar.
NN Nyl [Tol N\ NS ati N i i \

0 hoeal@! gl Cdiporafien andifhsfEesiimi 6 siafauséo oftad Colorationis,dil authoriz paliodnall I TR
g ‘
g ‘ \\\\\\\gntuu,,””, Dated
alk N G %,
E 7z o SWRSE0SK . APR 05, 2000
g : S QP OR 02
5 S A .'OQ 4,\". 02
: CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD =: :.'0 s D $= COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED:

= = & =
El/ s < SEAL $ 0% THE BANK OF NEW YORK
4l = X t 0=
E X ==;7.o _O‘(\ 1992 Q/::fts (NEW YORK, NEW YORK) TR [;3:‘;22?52;
a 8 o N
E ”/5"-.(4 P«Q.:' vS BY
g %, ‘h ARSI
g g %, 1 NN
| ///II * \\\\
g O,
5 SECRETARY AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE






UNIROYAL TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

The Corporation will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests a full statement of the powers, designations,
preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof of the Corporation,
and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights. Any such request should be made to the Secre-
tary of the Corporation at its principal place of business.

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this certificate, shall be construed as though they
were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations:

TEN COM — as tenants in common UNIF GIFT MIN ACT — Custodian______
TEN ENT — as tenants by the entireties (Cust) (Minor)
JTTEN  — as joint tenants with right of under Uniform Gifts to Minors
survivorship and not as tenants Act
in common (State)

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS INCLUDING POSTAL ZIP CODE OF ASSIGNEE

Aares

Gt

SIGNATURE

notice: THE SIGNATURE(S) 1o THIs
ASSIGNMENT MUST CORRESPOND TO THE
NAME(S) AS WRITTEN UPON THE FACE OF THE
CERTIFICATE IN EVERY PARTICULAR, WITHOUT
ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY
CHANGE WHATEVER.

\

Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a commercial bank or trust company or a member firm of a major
stock exchange.





UNIROYAL TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

The Corporation will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests a full statement of the powers, designations,
preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof of the Corporation,
and the qualifications, limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights. Any such request should be made to the Secre-
tary of the Corporation at its principal place of business.

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this certificate, shall be construed as though they
were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations:

TEN COM — as tenants in common UNIFGIFTMINACT—__  Custodian______
TEN ENT — as tenants by the entireties (Cust) (Minor)
JTTEN  — as joint terants with right of under Uniform Gifts to Minors
survivorship and not as tenants Act -
in common (State)

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.

PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS INCLUDING POSTAL ZIP CODE OF ASSIGNEE

Sares

sletiule and appcint

Thoted,

SIGNATURE

notice: THE SIGNATURE(S) 1o THIS
ASSIGNMENT MUST CORRESPOND TO THE
NAME(S) AS WRITTEN UPON THE FACE OF THE
CERTIFICATE IN EVERY PARTICULAR, WITHOUT
ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY
CHANGE WHATEVER.

v

Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a commercial bank or trust company or a member firm of a major
stock exchange.






UNIROYAL TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION

SUITE 900
TWO NORTH TAMIAMI TRAIL
SARASOTA, FLORIDA 34236-5568

OLIVER J. JANNEY Telephone: (941) 361-2212
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, Fax: (941) 361-2214

GENERAL COUNSEL & SECRETARY

April 5, 2000

Stockholders of Uniroyal Technology Corporation

Dear Stockholder:

Your Board of Directors approved a 100% stock dividend payable to holders
of record as of March 20, 2000, to be made on April 5, 2000. The enclosed
certificate is your 100% stock dividend. The effect of this dividend is to bring the
trading price of the shares to a level which is likely to be more attractive, while
giving you the same percentage of the total shares outstanding as you had before
the dividend.

Your Company continues to strive to achieve the best possible value for our
stockholders.

Sincerely,

(et

Oliver J. Janne
0JJ:rah





		Memo Style.pdf

		20230801074037813.pdf

		20230801074154786.pdf

		20230801074109138.pdf




Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 8:41 AM

To: ‘Kathy Olson'

Cc: Susanne Broihahn; Cindy McGlynn; John Kemppainen
Subject: RE: Request for survey work

Kathy,

Thanks for the update! | will let you folks continue with the tree removals for the ones marked by the City Forester that
are on the Greenspire properties.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Dave

From: Kathy Olson <kathy@bmcmadison.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 7:46 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Susanne Broihahn <sue@bmcmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Request for survey work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Dave,

This is a project we have been working on over the last few months. As funds are available we have been removing or
trimming up trees, we are using Johnson Tree Service for this work.

Thank you,

Kathy

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Kathy Olson <kathy@bmcmadison.com>

Cc: Susanne Broihahn <sue@bmcmadison.com>
Subject: FW: Request for survey work

Kathy,

Would the Stoughton Housing Authority have sufficient funds available for removal of the dead trees located on your
property?

Thanks,

Dave





From: John Kemppainen <JKemppainen@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 7:25 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>; wismapping@charter.net; John Kemppainen
<JKemppainen@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Cindy McGlynn <CMcGlynn@cityofstoughton.com>; Brett Hebert <bhebert@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: Re: Request for survey work

[ visited the site this morning to determine tree ownership. I wrapped the trees owned by the church with
one strip of green tape and trees owned by the city with two strips of green tape.

John Kemppainen
City Forester — Stoughton WI

Sent from my iPhone

From: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 7:52:14 AM

To: wismapping@charter.net <wismapping@charter.net>; John Kemppainen <JKemppainen@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Cindy McGlynn <CMcGlynn@cityofstoughton.com>; Brett Hebert <bhebert@cityofstoughton.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Request for survey work

Dave R, thank you very much. You can send the invoice to my attention.

John, can you please return to the Greenspire properties to verify what property owner(s) will be responsible for
clearing out the dead trees?

Thanks,

Dave

From: wismapping@charter.net <wismapping@charter.net>
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 6:30 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>

Cc: Cindy McGlynn <CMcGlynn@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Request for survey work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

We marked that South line of the church yesterday.

thanks






From: “Dave Ehlinger” <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
To: “David Riesop” <wismapping@charter.net>

Cc: “Cindy McGlynn” <CMcGlynn@cityofstoughton.com>
Sent: Mon, Jul 17 2023 08:11 AM

Subject: RE: Request for survey work

The main address is 924 Jackson St.

You are correct that it is the northern property line between the Greenspire Apartment buildings (six of them) and the
Stoughton United Methodist Church.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Dave

From: David Riesop <wismapping@charter.net>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 7:58 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Cc: Cindy McGlynn <CMcGlynn@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Request for survey work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Yew, we can do that this week, but send the address, and is it still the North line that is in question?

Thanks

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Dave Ehlinger
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2023 7:07 AM

To: David Riesop

Cc: Cindy McGlynn
Subject: RE: Request for survey work

David,
| am just following up on our request below. When do you think you can begin the work?
Thanks,

Dave





From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:50 AM

To: 'David Riesop' <wismapping@charter.net>

Cc: Cindy McGlynn <CMcGlynn@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Request for survey work

Sorry for the delayed response.
Yes, the timeline below will work for us. Thanks for your assistance.

Dave

From: David Riesop <wismapping@charter.net>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 6:19 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com>
Subject: RE: Request for survey work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I'd like to help, but you caught me at planting time for my crops. | can’t promise anything for a good month.
If that still fits in your time requirements, send over the details.

Thanks

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Dave Ehlinger
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 2:10 PM

To: wismapping@charter.net

Cc: Cindy McGlynn
Subject: Request for survey work

Hello Dave R,

Rodney Scheel in our Planning & Development Department gave me your contact information.

The Stoughton Housing Authority is in the process of selling their housing properties to another party but is uncertain of
the northern property line location. There are several trees there that need to be removed but we are uncertain as to
whose land the trees are on.

Would you be able to assist us with this survey request?

Thanks,

Dave E

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller





City of Stoughton

207 S. Forrest St.

Stoughton, WI 53589

Desk (608) 873-6691

City Hall (608) 873-6677

Fax (608) 873-5519

DEhlinger@cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new email address
www.cityofstoughton.com «< Please note new website URL







City of Stoughton
Municipal Levy Limit Worksheet
2023 Payable Allowable Levy Limit
Budget Year 2024

Data as of 08-01-2023

Section A:

O 00 NO UV Hh W R

[y
o

2022 payable 2023 actual levy

2023 personal property aid

2022 payable 2023 actual levy plus 2022 personal property aid
Exclude 2022 levy for new general obligation debt authorized after July 1, 2005
2022 payable 2023 adjusted actual city levy

Terminated TID applied to 2022 adjusted actual levy

Net new construction applied to 2023 adjusted actual levy

Greater of Line 5 or Line 6

2023 levy limit before adjustments less 2024 personal property aid
Total adjustments (from Section D)

2023 payable 2024 allowable levy

Section B

1

v B WN

Previous year's allowable levy

Previous year's actual levy

Previous year's unused levy

Previous year's actual levy

Allowable increase (lessor of lines 3 or 4)

Section D: Adjustments to Allowable Levy Limit

E
M
U

Debt service levy for general obligation debt authorized after July 1, 2005
Adjustment to 2023 payable 2024 levy for annexation of land during 2023 from a town
Total adjustments

S 10,511,294

S 33,453
$ 10,544,747
$ 2,679,733
S 7,865,014
0.000% S - $§ 7,865,014
1.990% $ 156,514 $ 8,021,528
$ 8,021,528
S 33,453 S 7,988,075
S -
S 7,988,075

$ 10,511,294
$ 10,511,294
S -

157,669

1.500% $
S -

To be determined $ -
To be determined $ -

Total levy increase $ (2,523,219)
Less debt levy increase $ (2,679,733)
Operating levy increase $ 156,514







City of Stoughton
Net New Construction Recap

Budget Year 2024
City of Stoughton County of Dane State of Wisconsin
Report Budget Allowed Averages Allowed Averages Allowed Averages

Year Year Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr
2012 2013 0.35% n/a n/a 0.95% n/a n/a 0.74% n/a n/a
2013 2014 0.45% n/a n/a 1.50% n/a n/a 0.90% n/a n/a
2014 2015 0.82% 0.54% n/a 2.19% 1.55% n/a 1.12% 0.92% n/a
2015 2016 1.11% 0.79% n/a 2.21% 1.97% n/a 1.21% 1.08% n/a
2016 2017 1.94% 1.29% 0.93% 2.48% 2.29% 1.87% 1.43% 1.25% 1.08%
2017 2018 1.75% 1.60% 1.21% 2.86% 2.52% 2.25% 1.60% 1.41% 1.25%
2018 2019 1.59% 1.76% 1.44% 2.60% 2.65% 2.47% 1.62% 1.55% 1.40%
2019 2020 1.48% 1.61% 1.57% 2.44% 2.63% 2.52% 1.60% 1.61% 1.49%
2020 2021 1.84% 1.64% 1.72% 2.12% 2.39% 2.50% 1.60% 1.61% 1.57%
2021 2022 1.32% 1.55% 1.60% 2.08% 2.21% 2.42% 1.60% 1.60% 1.60%
2022 2023 2.43% 1.86% 1.73% 2.52% 2.24% 2.35% 1.71% 1.64% 1.63%
2023 2024 1.99% 1.91% 1.81% 2.44% 2.35% 2.32% 1.74% 1.68% 1.65%

Data source:

Network files

Wisconsin Department of Revenue

https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/EQU/nnc.aspx

S:\Finance\BUDGET\Net New Construction






3.00%

2.50%

2.00%

1.50%

1.00%

0.50%

0.00%

= City of Stoughton
== County of Dane

e State of Wisconsin

2015
0.82%
2.19%
1.12%

Net New Construction Recap

2016 2017
1.11% 1.94%
2.21% 2.48%
1.21% 1.43%

e City of Stoughton

By Budget Year

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
1.75% 1.59% 1.48% 1.84% 1.32%
2.86% 2.60% 2.44% 2.12% 2.08%
1.60% 1.62% 1.60% 1.60% 1.60%

== County of Dane

e State of Wisconsin

2023
2.43%
2.52%
1.71%

2024
1.99%
2.44%
1.74%





DATE 07/27/2023

COMUN
CODE

13002
13004
13006
13008
13010
13012
13014
13016
13018
13020
13022
13024
13026
13028
13034
13036
13038
13040
13042
13044
13046
13048
13050
13052
13054
13056
13058
13060
13062
13064
13066
13070
13106
13107
13108
13109
13111
13112
13113
13116
13117
13118
13151
13152
13153
13154
13157

NET NEW CONSTRUCTION 2023

MUNICIPALITY

TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN

OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF
OF

VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE
VILLAGE

ALBION

BERRY

BLACK EARTH
BLOOMING GROVE
BLUE MOUNDS
BRISTOL

BURKE
CHRISTIANA
COTTAGE GROVE
CROSS PLAINS
DANE

DEERFIELD
DUNKIRK

DUNN

MAZOMANIE
MEDINA
MIDDLETON
MONTROSE
OREGON

PERRY

PLEASANT SPRINGS
PRIMROSE
ROXBURY
RUTLAND
SPRINGDALE
SPRINGFIELD
SUN PRAIRIE
VERMONT
VERONA

VIENNA
WESTPORT

YORK

OF BELLEVILLE, *
OF BLACK EARTH
OF BLUE MOUNDS
OF BROOKLYN *
OF CAMBRIDGE *
OF COTTAGE GROVE
OF CROSS PLAINS
OF DANE

OF DEERFIELD
OF DEFOREST

OF MAPLE BLUFF
OF MARSHALL

OF MAZOMANIE
OF MCFARLAND
OF MOUNT HOREB

2022
EQUALIZED VALUE

314,531,900
260,853,500
104,309,600
221,293,300
207,672,000
747,998,300
660,603,000
193,482,100
553,517,500
334,809,000
174,430,000
284,972,300
298,498,800
1,100,203,300
181,791,700
208,029,700
1,801,955,400
192,832,000
589,870,400
116,001,400
678,926,600
126,942,400
331,950,800
376,432,400
458,562,800
616,971,500
388,037,300
215,265,800
418,192,600
332,598,400
1,215,453,900
104,302,400
299,646,400
179,211,000
102,075,400
109,928,500
240,360,500
1,006,437,800
494,388,700
133,321,400
300,008,900
1,828,925,000
581,262,700
312,269,300
221,754,800
1,434,947,800
1,021,582,400

EQNNC802WI

2023 NET NEW
CONSTRUCTION PERCENT
2,034,600 0.65%
3,538,400 1.36%
643,700 0.62%
137,000 0.06%
6,883,600 3.31%
13,334,700 1.78%
9,072,800 1.37%
280,500 0.14%
6,862,900 1.24%
7,308,700 2.18%
3,545,800 2.03%
2,393,000 0.84%
1,876,600 0.63%
10,340,600 0.94%
1,565,900 0.86%
2,525,100 1.21%
45,663,600 2.53%
600,000 0.31%
3,667,700 0.62%
353,600 0.30%
10,716,000 1.58%
1,959,800 1.54%
1,573,600 0.47%
6,248,000 1.66%
6,143,300 1.34%
6,396,600 1.04%
3,247,300 0.84%
5,023,000 2.33%
21,430,400 5.12%
4,348,000 1.31%
56,379,700 4.64%
267,000 0.26%
20,026,000 6.68%
3,292,000 1.84%
196,800 0.19%
3,477,900 3.16%
6,938,200 2.89%
71,576,000 7.11%
17,683,500 3.58%
3,467,500 2.60%
7,884,000 2.63%
84,112,500 4.60%
3,727,700 0.64%
4,301,800 1.38%
3,747,300 1.69%
26,592,700 1.85%
10,021,700 0.98%

* Split districts are summed at the end of the report





DATE 07/27/2023

COMUN
CODE

13165
13176
13181
13191
13196
13221
13225
13251
13255
13258
13281
13282
13286
13999

NET NEW CONSTRUCTION 2023

2022
MUNICIPALITY EQUALIZED VALUE
VILLAGE OF OREGON 1,587,674,000
VILLAGE OF ROCKDALE 20,055,800
VILLAGE OF SHOREWOOD HILLS 738,470,200
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 2,638,409,300
VILLAGE OF WINDSOR 1,305,644,600
CITY OF EDGERTON * 30,614,000
CITY OF FITCHBURG 4,835,636,300
CITY OF MADISON 39,024,059,200
CITY OF MIDDLETON 4,775,023,600
CITY OF MONONA 1,735,426,500
CITY OF STOUGHTON 1,567,793,700
CITY OF SUN PRAIRIE 4,767,506,600
CITY OF VERONA 3,629,798,500
COUNTY OF DANE 88,733,525,000

EQNNC802WI

2023 NET NEW
CONSTRUCTION PERCENT
46,656,000 2.94%
171,800 0.86%
2,529,800 0.34%
68,610,000 2.60%
118,830,800 9.10%
14,500 0.05%
178,847,000 3.70%
864,933,400 2.22%
54,246,900 1.14%
-565,800 -0.03%
31,182,200 1.99%
147,339,000 3.09%
137,599,900 3.79%
2,163,802,600 2.44%

* Split districts are summed at the end of the report





DATE 07/27/2023 EQNNC802WI
NET NEW CONSTRUCTION 2023

COMUN 2022 2023 NET NEW
CODE MUNICIPALITY EQUALIZED VALUE CONSTRUCTION PERCENT
STATE OF WISCONSIN TOTAL 744,576,755,400 12,949,602,500 1.74%

O
Q\

* Split districts are summed at the end of the report





		05d1 Net New Construction recap 2024.pdf

		05d2 Net New Construction recap 2024.pdf

		05d3 Net new construction preliminary numbers 07-27-2023.pdf




City of Stoughton
Equalized Value Recap

Budget Year 2024

City of Stoughton County of Dane State of Wisconsin
Report | Budget EQ Value Annual Averages EQ Value Annual Averages EQ Value Annual Averages
Year Year (Exclude TIDs) | Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr (Exclude TIDs) Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr (Exclude TIDs) Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr
2014 2015 S 886,512,800 n/a n/a n/a $ 49,509,314,700 n/a n/a n/a S 463,822,280,345 n/a n/a n/a
2015 2016 S 923,322,500 4.15% n/a n/a S 51,272,739,050 3.56% n/a n/a S 474,255,259,895 2.25% n/a n/a
2016 2017 $ 962,317,400 4.22% n/a n/a $ 54,247,628,050 5.80% n/a n/a $ 487,883,400,245 2.87% n/a n/a
2017 2018 $ 1,019,871,200 5.98% 4.79% n/a S 57,726,523,450 6.41% 5.26% n/a S 506,093,137,995 3.73% 2.95% n/a
2018 2019 $ 1,110,930,600 8.93% 6.38% n/a $ 62,121,666,600 7.61% 6.61% n/a $ 528,515,932,585 4.43% 3.68% n/a
2019 2020 $ 1,176,283,200 5.88% 6.93% 5.83%| | S 66,499,944,400 7.05% 7.02% 6.09% S 557,904,479,536 5.56% 4.57% 3.77%
2020 2021 $ 1,199,002,400 1.93% 5.58% 5.39%| [ $ 70,070,629,900 5.37% 6.68% 6.45% $ 586,263,340,337 5.08% 5.02% 4.34%
2021 2022 S 1,286,313,900 7.28% 5.03% 6.00%| | S 72,334,792,600 3.23% 5.22% 5.94% S 625,053,658,893 6.62% 5.75% 5.08%
2022 2023 $ 1,499,453,200 16.57% 8.59% 8.12%| | $ 83,847,065,700 15.92% 8.17% 7.84% $ 713,256,330,137 14.11% 8.60% 7.16%
2023 2024 S 1,704,238,900 13.66% 12.50% 9.06%| | S 93,312,592,600 11.29% 10.15% 8.57% S 805,104,473,037 12.88% 11.20% 8.85%

Budget year 2024 values are preliminary numbers dated 07-26-202:

Data source:

Network files

Wisconsin Department of Revenue
https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/EQU/coapprt.aspx

S:\Finance\BUDGET\Equalized Value






Equalized Value Recap
By Budget Year

18.00%

16.00%

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

0.00%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

=== City of Stoughton 4.15% 4.22% 5.98% 8.93% 5.88% 1.93% 7.28% 16.57% 13.66%
=== County of Dane 3.56% 5.80% 6.41% 7.61% 7.05% 5.37% 3.23% 15.92% 11.29%
=== State of Wisconsin 2.25% 2.87% 3.73% 4.43% 5.56% 5.08% 6.62% 14.11% 12.88%





TID303WI

District

Albion

Berry

Black Earth
Blooming Grove
Blue Mounds
Bristol

Burke
Christiana
Cottage Grove
Cross Plains
Dane
Deerfield
Dunkirk

Dunn
Mazomanie
Medina
Middleton
Montrose
Oregon

Perry
Pleasant Springs
Primrose
Roxbury
Rutland
Springdale
Springfield
Sun Prairie
Vermont
Verona
Vienna

Equalized Value Reduced
by TID Value Increment

Report Used for Apportionment of County Levy

DANE County
2023 County Apportionment

363,852,700
277,779,600
117,245,100
246,562,600
230,351,500
851,988,000
759,446,900
221,081,800
628,976,400
384,984,100
193,619,000
308,039,000
332,593,800
242,945,700
187,377,100
239,957,600
000,007,000
218,360,000
652,493,300
128,101,700
785,654,500
143,203,300
378,170,900
402,072,600
528,265,000
692,758,700
439,037,400
243,183,300
486,138,600
367,354,700

%

Date: 07/26/2023
Page 31 of 197

to Total

.003899288
.002976872
.001256477
.002642329
.002468600
.009130472
.008138740
.002369260
.006740531
.004125746
.002074950
.003301151
.003564297
.013320235
.002008058
.002571546
.021433409
.002340091
.006992554
.001372823
.008419598
.001534662
.004052732
.004308878
.005661240
.007424064
.004705018
.002606114
.005209786
.003936818





TID303WI

District

Westport
York

Town Total

Belleville
Black Earth
Blue Mounds
Brooklyn
Cambridge
Cottage Grove
Cross Plains
Dane
Deerfield
Deforest
Maple Bluff
Marshall
Mazomanie
Mcfarland
Mount Horeb
Oregon
Rockdale
Shorewood Hills
Waunakee
Windsor

Village Total

Edgerton
Fitchburg

Report Used for Apportionment of County Levy

DANE County
2023 County Apportionment

Equalized Value Reduced
by TID Value Increment

1,441,668,300
119,077,700

15,612,347,900

286,916,400
185,893,400
112,977,700
118,716,400
244,1904100
948,230,500
493,701,500
139,599,500
298,681,800
1,630,550,500
690,545,200
351,303,100
213,091,600
1,512,459,400
1,085,832,200
1,770,509,600
21,295,000
768,260,800
2,837,514,400
1,536,900,300

15,247,169,400

32,397,200
5,319,407,900

%

Date: 07/26/2023
Page 32 of 197

to Total

.015449879
.001276116

.167312337

.003074788
.001992158
.001210744
.001272244
.002616904
.010161871
.005290835
.001496041
.003200873
.017474067
.007400343
.003764798
.002283632
.016208524
.011636502
.018973962
.000228211
.008233195
.030408697
.016470449

.163398840

.000347190
.057006324





TID303WI

District

Madison
Middleton
Monona
Stoughton
Sun Prairie
Verona

City Total

County Total

District

Springfield
Belleville
Belleville
Black Earth
Black Earth
Brooklyn
Brooklyn
Cambridge
Cambridge
Cambridge

Cottage Grove
Cottage Grove
Cottage Grove
Cottage Grove

S S <SS << << <C Q< QO S<<s<sH

Cottage Grove

Report Used for Apportionment of County Levy

DANE County

2023 County Apportionment

Equalized Value Reduced
by TID Value Increment

TID

001E
003
005
003
005
001
002
004
005
006
005
006
007
008
009

40,537,067,500
4,257,883,200
1,664,682,800
1,704,238,900
5,084,169,000
3,853,228,800

62,453,075,300

93,312,592,600

TID Value Increments

# YEAR

2014
2009
2009
2009
2018
2008
2013
2013
2020
2022
2003
2005
2005
2018
2018

Base Value

408,400
162,400
6,990,200
3,089,300
5,748,600
833,000
21,100
10,041,000
3,007,200
60,700
2,896,100
6,068,800
14,419,000
2,611,600
9,893,500

Date: 07/26/2023

Page 33

[»)

% to Total

.434422261
.045630317
.017839852
.018263761
.054485347
.041293771

.669288823

1.000000000

Current Value

12,243,900
55,242,600
8,118,400
6,679,400
8,404,000
1,508,600
4,484,600
16,642,000
11,146,200
62,000

222,469,500
8,956,600
54,346,000
2,757,600
37,625,100

of 197

Increment

11,835,500
55,080,200
1,128,200
3,590,100
2,655,400
675,600
4,463,500
6,601,000
8,139,000
1,300
219,573,400
2,887,800
39,927,000
146,000
27,731,600





Date: 07/26/2023
Page 36 of 197

TID303WI Report Used for Apportionment of County Levy

DANE County
2023 County Apportionment

TID Value Increments

District TID # YEAR Base Value Current Value Increment
c Middleton 005 2009 89,571,300 320,088,100 230,516,800
C Monona 004 2000 29,942,500 72,890,400 42,947,900
c Monona 005 2008 4,399,900 32,186,000 27,786,100
cC Monona 006 2010 17,693,000 50,720,500 33,027,500
c Monona 007 2012 8,247,500 21,023,000 12,775,500
C Monona 008 2012 416,000 28,925,200 28,509,200
c Monona 009 2015 7,246,100 71,279,700 64,033,600
cC Stoughton 004 1999 9,765,300 21,726,000 11,960,700
c Stoughton 005 2010 10,269,200 15,596,100 5,326,900
C Stoughton 006 2015 10,000 8,296,700 8,286,700
c Stoughton 007 2015 1,111,800 52,227,700 51,115,900
cC Stoughton 008 2018 7,376,600 10,188,600 2,812,000
c Stoughton 009 2022 36,800 4,059,500 4,022,700
C Sun Prairie 008 2002 22,279,000 146,483,600 124,204,600
c Sun Prairie 009 2007 12,294,900 129,148,900 116,854,000
cC Sun Prairie 011 2015 32,499,300 102,984,400 70,485,100
c Sun Prairie 012 2016 3,803,600 20,293,700 16,490,100
C Sun Prairie 013 2017 618,200 58,338,500 57,720,300
c Sun Prairie 014 2020 5,448,800 9,983,000 4,534,200
cC Sun Prairie 015 2022 49,368,900 56,593,800 7,224,900
c Verona 004 1996 8,842,400 56,435,000 47,592,600
C Verona 008 2017 29,164,700 70,505,200 41,340,500
c Verona 009 2017 7,863,300 45,590,100 37,726,800
cC Verona 010 2020 1,795,300 10,037,800 8,242,500

* THIS DISTRICT HAS A ZERO OR NEGATIVE INCREMENT, NO INCREMENT SHOWN





TID303WI Report Used for Apportionment of County Levy Date: 07/26/2023
Page 197 of 197

2023 County Apportionment
(A1l Property)
2023 Equalized Value Reduced by TID Value Increment

District Total % to Total
Waushara

Town $3,508,658,400

village $236,571,000

City $166,487,000

Total $3,911, 716, 400 .00486
Winnebago

Town $6,263,279,900

village $2,758,866,700

City $9,916,631,000

Total $18,938,777,600 .02352
Wood

Town $3,296,408,000

village $472,427,100

City $3,6457286,800

Total $7,414,121,900 00921
Town Total $295,619,940,000
Village Total $153,360,007,835
City Total $356,124,525,202
State Total (Reduced by TID Value Increment) $805,104,473,037 1.00000
Total Equalized Value for State $843,073,291,100
Total TID Increments for State $37,968,818,063

Total Equalized Value less TID Increments $805,104,473,037





		05e1 Equalized Value Recap 2024.pdf

		05e 2Equalized Value Recap 2024.pdf

		05e3 Preliminary equalized values 07-26-2023.pdf




Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, July 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Lisa Reeves (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili {remote), Greg Jenson, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio) and David Thomas
Members absent: None

Guests present: Tyler Denig (remote), Dave Ehlinger, Dave Erdman (Baker Tilly US), Andrea Jansen
(Baker Tilly US) and Rodney Scheel

N

Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Schumacher.

Roll call and verification of quorum — All members were present.

Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.

Public comment - None

Communications

a.

Reports
a.

Baker Tilly US, LLP presentation of audited financial statements 2022 and
management letter 2022 — Andrea Jansen briefly reviewed the clean audit opinion and
the financial statement highlights reports. General discussion and questions occurred.
Wisconsin Department of Revenue — 2023 Wisconsin Act 12 information 07-12-2023 —
Ehlinger indicated the information on the new supplemental shared revenue was for
their information only. Ehlinger and Swadley gave an overview of the city’s funding and
what departments can use that additional funding.

Treasurer reports June 2023 — Bank reconciliation, cash summary by fund, receipt
register — No questions were raised.

Budget amendment and journal entry report June 2023 — Ehlinger recapped that
multiple comments were included for the multiple budget amendments. No additional
questions were raised.

General Fund revenue / expenditure reports June 2023 - City Council, Municipal
Court, City Attorney, Mayor, Finance, General Revenues — No additional questions
were raised.

Balance Sheet / Revenue-Expenditure reports June 2023 — Tourism Fund, Affordable
Housing Fund, ARPA fund, Redevelopment Authority Fund, Shared Ride Services Fund,
Firefighters Pension Fund — Ehlinger highlighted the activity in the Tourism Fund and
discussed the projected annual deficit for Shared Ride Services. Ehlinger also recapped
the Fidelity Investment account needs to be closed due to stock investments not
allowed by the Wisconsin Statutes as well as the difficulties so far in removing a former
Finance Director’s name on the account. General discussion on the topic occurred.
Retirement payouts June 2023 — Ehlinger recapped the topic was on the agenda as per
the direction of R-175-2022 for recent retirement payouts. Ehlinger also indicated the
potential as part of the year-end process to move a portion of the General Fund
Unassigned Fund Balance to fund more retirement payouts. General discussion on
these topics occurred.

7. Approval of minutes of July 11, 2023 — Motion by Thomas/Jenson to approve the minutes as





drafted. The motion passed 7-0.

8. R-116-2023 Accept financial statements and management letter reports dated December 31,
2023 - Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval to the Common Council as drafted.
The motion passed 7-0.

9. Future agenda items

a.

®C oo T

August 8, 2023 — Stoughton Utilities / Emergency Medical Service lease charges
August 8, 2023 — Former DPW site remediation bid specs
August 8, 2023 — Emmi Roth cost reimbursement agreement
August 22, 2023 — July fiscal reports
To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments and related interest
rate
ii. Updates to fund balance policy, including policy specific to K-9 Fund
iii. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
iv. Update policy regarding city asset disposal
To be determined — Other

i. Update regarding marketing of ARPA business revolving loan program
ii. Yahara Riverfront Development developer and property sale agreements

ili. Municipal Court receivables / debt collection policy
iv. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District — No additional items

were requested.

10. Adjourn — Motion by Reeves/lenson to adjourn at 6:50 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

2

R

1

7

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Affirm City of Stoughton payment of Minnesota Life basic life insurance premiums for all
covered employees

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/08/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Approximately $18,000 per year

File Number: R-125-2023 Date: 08/08/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has been participating in the Local Group Life
Insurance Program administered by the State of Wisconsin Department of Trust Funds (ETF) for
many years; and,

WHEREAS, past practice for at least the last three decades has been that the City of
Stoughton pays the basic life insurance premium amount for each covered employee; and,

WHEREAS, ETF’s Wisconsin Public Employers Group Life Insurance Program
Administration Manual (ET-1117 REV 6/20/2023) allows for an employer to pay the basic life

insurance premium for covered employees as long as the Employer Resolution to Pay Entire
Premium (ET-1301 REV 4/29/2019) is on file with ETF; and,

WHEREAS, ETF has recently confirmed that the City of Stoughton does not have Form
ET-1301 on file with ETF; and,

WHEREAS, management has suggested that this employee benefit should be continued;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Human Resources & Risk
Management Director is hereby authorized to sign the attached Employer Resolution to Pay Entire
Premium (ET-1301 REV 4/29/2019) form and forward the signed form to the State of Wisconsin
Department of Employee Trust Funds; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the effective date of this approval to pay the basic
insurance premiums of covered employees shall be August 8, 2023.

Fiscal note: Life insurance premium amounts are a function of wages (rounded up to the nearest
thousand) as well as age of the employee. Based upon the August 2023 billing statement from
Minnesota Life, twelve months of premiums would be $17,683. The city would still be required to
pay the additional 20% of the basic premium amount to fund vesting of vesting of benefits at age
65, which is not included in the fiscal impact.





1t should be pointed out this resolution is a continuation of a currently existing benefit so will
not be an increase of cost to the city. As a point of information, the 2023 adopted budget was
created not knowing of this past practice, so there will be a slight tax levy impact in the creation

of the 2024 budget.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






Wisconsin Department
of Employee Trust Funds

' t Employer Resolution Madison Wi 53707-7931
ve

to Pay E nti re P rem i um 1-877-533-5020 (toll free)

Fax 608-267-4549
etf.wi.gov

Employer resolution to pay entire premium for (check box(es)):
[X] Basic Group Life Insurance (1x earnings)

[ ] Supplemental Group Life Insurance (1x earnings)
[] Additional Group Life Insurance

[ ] 1 Unit (1x earnings)

[ ] 2 Units (2x earnings)

[ ] 3 Units (3x earnings)
[ ] Spouse and Dependent Group Life Insurance

Your resolution will take effect either on the first of the month following the date your resolution is received
by ETF, or the first day of the second month following the date your resolution is received by ETF.
Premiums will be due beginning on the effective date that you elect.

| elect to pay the entire premium beginning (check one box):
[X] On the effective date of my resolution.
[] On the first of the next month following the effective date of my resolution.

| hereby certify that pursuant to Wis. Stat. 40.05 (6)(e), a resolution to pay the entire group life insurance

premium for all employees for the plan(s) indicated above was duly made by the
Common Council

(Governing body)

of the City of Stoughton

(Employer name)

Employer Identification Number (EIN): 69-036-

on August 8, 2023

(Date action taken)

| understand that Wis. Stat. 943.395 provides criminal penalties for knowingly making false or fraudulent
statements on this form and hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is
true and correct.

Agent Signature Title Date (MM/DD/YYYY)
Human Resources & Risk
08/08/2023

Management Director

Submit completed form to ETF at ETFSMBESSNewEmployer@etf.wi.gov or fax to 608-267-4549.

For ETF use only: Effective date of coverage entered by ETF:

ET-1301 (REV 4/29/2019) *ET-1301* Page 1 of 1





Chapter 5:
Cost of Insurance

Cost to Employee

Monthly premiums are determined as of April 1 of each year for state employees and as
of July 1 of each year for local government employees, and are based on the employee’s
age on that date and the amount of insurance. Current Life Insurance Rates (ET-2164)
are subject to change annually.

Monthly premiums are payroll deducted by the employer from the earnings of each
insured active employee.

Both employee and employer may agree to a deduction schedule in which premiums are
paid in advance for several months at a time (for example, if the employee is off work over
the summer, or is a substitute teacher with uncertain work hours).

Premiums are due for each month during which group coverage is in force beginning on
the first day of the month following thirty (30) days after the date of hire. When an insured
retiree turns age sixty-five (65) no premiums will be deducted from the insured’s annuity.
For employees who retire between age sixty-five (65) and age sixty-nine (69) when they
retire, the last premium is due for the month in which they retire.

When an active employee reaches age seventy (70):

Premiums for Basic, Supplemental, and Spouse & Dependent coverage are due only
through the month prior to the month in which the employee turns age seventy (70).The
employee’s Basic coverage will continue at the final reduced amount with no further
premiums due. Additional coverage continues and premiums are due until the employee
terminates employment, cancels coverage or stops paying premium.

Refunding Excess Premiums

In the event an excess deduction of employee premium has been taken for any reason,
premiums must be refunded to the employee. If the employee has already received his or
her final paycheck after termination of employment, the employer who made the excess
deduction is responsible for issuing a refund to the employee.

Cost to Employer
Wis. Stat. § 40.05 (6) (e), requires that each employer contribute toward the total cost of
insurance for active employees until they reach age seventy (70).

The employer’s cost is authorized by the Group Insurance Board and is subject to
change. The required employer contribution must be paid by the employer and cannot be
paid by employee (except in the situation where employees are appealing their
dismissal).

Please note that the employer may pay any employee premiums either entirely or in part.
Local employers may file an Employer Resolution to Pay Entire Premium (ET-1301) form

Back to TOQ Page 20 of 80



dehlinger

Highlight





with ETF to pay the entire premium for all employees as provided under Wis.Stats.
§ 40.05 (6) (e).

1. Basic Plan
State employers pay an additional 65.25 percent of the employee Basic premium.

Local government employers pay an additional 20 percent of the employee Basic
premium. This provides post-retirement coverage at the 25 percent-of-Basic level.

Local government employers have the option to provide post-retirement coverage
at the 50 percent-of-Basic level, which requires local government employers to
pay 40 percent of the employee Basic premium. An Employer Resolution to Pay
Entire Premium (ET-1303) form must be filed with ETF.

Local government employers have the option to pay 100% of an employee’s
premium. An Employer Resolution to Pay Entire Premium (ET-1301) form must
be filed with ETF.

2. Supplemental Plan
State employers pay an additional 37.25 percent of the employee Supplemental
rate.

No employer contribution is required of local government employers.

Local government employers have the option pay 100% of an employee’s
premium. An Employer Resolution to Pay Entire Premium (ET-1301) form must
be filed with ETF.

3. Additional and Spouse and Dependent Plans
No employer contribution is required. Employees pay the full cost of coverage.

Local government employers have the option pay 100% of an employee’s
premium. An Employer Resolution to Pay Entire Premium (ET-1301) form must
be filed with ETF.

Back to TOQ Page 21 of 80



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight





Wisconsin Department
. . . of Employee Trust Funds
!, Wisconsin Public Employers PO Bcf’x 7y931

y Group Life Insurance Plan Madison WI 53707-7931
v CUul Monthly Employee Premium Rates BT 02D (ol ree)
Per $1,000 of Insurance etf.wi.gov
[ StateEmployee [ Local Government Employee |
Basic and Additional Basic, Supplemental
Supplemental and Additional

| Age [ April1,2023-March31,2024 | July,2023-June 30,2024 |
Under 30 $.05 $.08 $.05
30-34 $.05 $.08 $.06
35-39 $.05 $.08 $.07
40-44 $.08 $.11 $.08
45-49 $.13 $.19 $.12
50-54 $.20 $.31 $.22
55-59 $.28 $.42 $.39
60-64 $.38 $.57 $.49
65-69* $.50 $.73 $.57

70 and older o b *

State employees: Each Unit of Spouse and Dependent Insurance is $2.26 per month.
Local government employees: Each Unit of Spouse and Dependent Insurance is $1.60 per month.

*Premiums for age 65-69 are required as long as employment continues.
**Active employees aged 70 and older should review the back of this sheet for additional information.
ET-2164 (REV 12/5/2022) Page 1 of 2





-9

> Monthly Rates for Additional Coverage
v e For Employees Age 70 and Older

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT
OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS

o/

**When an active employee reaches age 70:

e Basic coverage continues at a reduced level without further premiums.

e Supplemental coverage ceases.

e Additional coverage will continue until the employee cancels coverage, stops paying

premiums or terminates employment.

e Additional coverage rates for employees age 70 and older are listed below.

Attained Age Rate

70 $1.00
71 $1.15
72 $1.25
73 $1.45
74 $1.60
75 $1.80
76 $1.95
77 and older $2.06

ET-2164 (REV 12/5/2022)

Wisconsin Department
of Employee Trust Funds
PO Box 7931

Madison WI 53707-7931

1-877-533-5020 (toll free)
Fax 608-267-4549
etf.wi.gov

Page 2 of 2





Premium Remittance Statement >:< securidan

FINANCIAL®

Sec_urian Life Insurance Company * Minnesota Life Insurance Company
Madison Branch Office + PO Box 259708, Madison, W 53725-9708 - 866-295-8690

LISA AIDE

CITY OF STOUGHTON
207 S FORREST STREET
STOUGHTON, WI 53589

Wisconsin Public Employers Group Life Plan Policy Number:

Underwritten by Minnesota Life 002832L

Employer Name Unit Number ETF Code Billing Month
CITY OF STOUGHTON 003702 1022 August 2023
Coverage Type Billed Amount Adjustments Amount Due
Basic 1,473.60 1433 .0
Employer Contribution 20%  ** 204,72 > w_ Q42
Supplemental 0.00 —
Additional 1,298.13 129343
Spouse/Dependent 120.00 lZooo
Total 3,186.45 Si8e. 85

* Your municipality pays an additional 20% of basic premiums to provide retirees with 25% reduction
feature. Please pay the billed amount as indicated on the statement. If you are making any adjustments
and changing the amount of basic premium billed then you must calculate the employer contribution
based on the new basic premium amount being submitted . **

Send a check along with the Premium Remittance Statement and your Monthly Adjustments Form.
Remit premium to:

Securian Financial Group, Inc.
PO Box 259708
Madison, Wi 53725-9708

NOTE: Payment must be received by July 24, 2023 or a late penalty will be assessed.

Securian Financial is the marketing name for Securian Life Insurance Company and Minnesota Life Insurance Company. Insurance products are issued
by Minnesota Life Insurance Company or Securian Life Insurance Company, a New York authorized insurer. Minnesota Life is not an authorized New
York insurer and does not do insurance business in New York. Both companies are headquartered in St. Paul, MN. Product availability and features may
vary by state. Each insurer is solely responsible for the financial obligations under the policies or contracls it issues.

F45087 Rev 6-2019 Page 1 of 4






		08 R-xxx-2023 Affirm City of Stoughton payment of basic life insurance premiums for covered employees.pdf

		et1301.pdf

		Employer Resolution to Pay Entire Premium



		Page 20.pdf

		Page 21.pdf

		et2164_0.pdf

		Bill_20230724_0001.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Closure of Fidelity Investments accounts owned by Firefighters Pension Board

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/08/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-126-2023 Date: 08/08/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Firefighters Pension Board currently has investment
accounts with Fidelity Investments as part of its investment portfolio since before 1981; and,

WHEREAS, these investment accounts include the name of John D. Neal who retired from
city employment as the Finance Director on June 30, 2009; and,

WHEREAS, Fidelity Investments has informed the City of Stoughton that requested the
requested name changes to the investment accounts cannot be accomplished without the physical
certificates provided to the City of Stoughton sometime prior to 1981; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has performed its due diligence to locate these physical
certificates and has been unsuccessful in locating them; and,

WHEREAS, the current Director of Finance/Comptroller and City Attorney are in
agreement that the Fidelity Investment accounts need to be closed; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller and City Attorney recommend that John
D. Neal, as the former Finance Director of the City of Stoughton, be granted authority to act on
the Firefighters Pension Board’s behalf for the sole purpose of closing all investment accounts
with Fidelity Investments;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council
hereby grants authority to John D. Neal to act on behalf of the City of Stoughton Firefighters
Pension Board to close all investment accounts with Fidelity Investments; and,





BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the current Director of Finance/Comptroller as the
Trustee under the Stoughton Firefighters Pension Trust Agreement Dated April 25, 2023 shall be
required to obtain appropriate investments with the funds received from Fidelity Investments on
behalf of the Firefighters Pension Board.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Approving a Pre-Annexation Agreement between the City of Stoughton and Greenbriar Farms

Limited Partnership
Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 08/08/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: N/A
File Number: R-127-2023 Date Introduced: ~ August 8, 2023

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee reviewed the Pre-Annexation Agreement
between the City of Stoughton and Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership; and

WHEREAS, this Pre-Annexation Agreement outlines items of mutual interest between the City
and the petitioner; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Pre-Annexation
Agreement, attached as Attachment A, between the City of Stoughton and Greenbriar Farms Limited
Partnership is hereby approved.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2023\08-08-2023\Backup documents\10 R-127-2023 Pre-annexation agreement for Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership.docx





CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.cityofstoughton.com
Date: July 20, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item — Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership Pre-
Annexation Agreement

The City of Stoughton has received a request by Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership to annex
properties from the Town of Dunn. The City has prepared a Pre-Annexation Agreement
outlining conditions related to the annexation for your consideration.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 7-20-23 Greenbriar Pre-Annexation Agreement.docx





PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

CITY OF STOUGHTON — GREENBRIAR FARMS LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP

This Agreement is made and entered into by the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal
corporation (the "City"), and Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership, a Wisconsin limited
partnership having its registered office at 754 U.S.H. 51, Stoughton, WI 53589 (hereafter referred
to as the "Developer").

RECITALS

A. Developer has filed the Unanimous Petition for Direct Annexation Under §66.0217(2), Wis.
Stats. (the "Petition") attached as Attachment A to this Agreement. The Petition asks the City
to annex certain territory (the "Territory") to the City of Stoughton.

B. Developer acknowledges that Developer is voluntarily and of its own accord requesting
annexation of the Territory to the City, and that the City has not initiated or required the
annexation.

C.  Annexation of the Territory is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan and is necessary
in order to provide urban services to the Territory.

D. The annexation and development of the Territory will be beneficial to the City if
accomplished in accordance with the terms of this Agreement in that such annexation and
development will increase the City's tax base; provide lands for needed growth of the City;
permit the sound planning and development of the Territory; and otherwise promote the
public welfare.

E.  The parties desire that the Territory be developed in a manner that complies with the City's
Comprehensive Plan, the City's Official Map, and all City ordinances, and in a manner that
minimizes the cost of the development to City taxpayers.

F.  The City and Developer acknowledge that they enter into this Agreement for their mutual
benefit and in order to address certain obligations and set forth certain understandings
relating to the development of the Territory in the event the Territory is annexed to the City.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the recitals and the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this
Agreement, the parties agree as follows.

Page 1 of 6





1. ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE TERRITORY.

A.

Zoning. The annexation ordinance shall provide a temporary zoning classification
for the Territory of RH-Rural Holding.

Permanent Zoning and Compliance with Plans and Regulations. The parties
anticipate that, following annexation, Developer will apply for permanent zoning
of the Territory that is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan. Any
development of the Territory shall be consistent with the City's Comprehensive
Plan and shall be reviewed and considered in accordance with the City's
Comprehensive Plan, and all land division, zoning, stormwater management,
building and other regulations relating to the development of the Territory.

Public Improvements. Developer shall be solely responsible for the cost of
constructing any and all public improvements needed to serve the development
of the Territory, including the cost of extending any off-site improvements to the
Territory. The City shall have no obligation to obtain any property interests
needed to extend public improvements to the Territory, through the exercise of
eminent domain or otherwise. Public improvements may include improvements
(such as street widening, curb and gutter, sidewalk shared-use paths, storm sewer,
etc.) to existing streets abutting the Territory.

Other Requirements Apply. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to relieve, nor
shall it be construed as relieving, or in any way satisfying, any obligations,
procedures or requirements of the City of Stoughton pertaining to the future
development or division of the Territory.

2. FEES AND COSTS.

A.

Application, Review and Administrative Fees. Developer shall pay to the City,
within thirty (30) days after presentation of a written request for payment, all
legal, engineering, and other consulting or administrative fees, costs and expenses
incurred or accrued before or after the execution of this Agreement in connection
with: (1) the review and processing of petitions, applications and plans for the
annexation, rezoning, division or development of the Territory; (2) the
negotiation, preparation, consideration and review of this Agreement and other
agreements relating to the Development of the Territory; (3) the rezoning,
subdivision or development of the Territory. Consulting, planning, engineering,
and legal fees shall be the actual costs to the City on the basis of submitted
invoices. Administrative fees including city staff time shall be calculated based
on the actual cost to the City, including all wages and benefits paid to City
employees. Inspection and observation fees during construction shall be the actual
cost to the City on the basis of submitted invoices. Before processing any
application for approval of any land division, change in zoning, erosion control
or stormwater management plan, or other approval, the City may require
Developer to deposit funds with the City in such amount as the City may request,

Page 2 of 6





3.

4.

but not more than $10,000.00, to secure Developer's payment of costs pursuant to
this Section. The City may apply the deposit to pay costs that are past due, in the
City's sole discretion. If the deposit amount falls below $10,000.00, the City may
require Developer to supplement the deposit by such amount as the City may
request, up to a total deposit of not more than $20,000.00. If Developer fails to
pay any deposit or pay any cost when due, the City may suspend the processing
of any and all pending applications, and Developer hereby agrees that any legally
imposed time periods for acting on any land division, zoning or other approvals
will be tolled until Developer makes any required deposit or pays any required
costs pursuant to this Section.

Town Taxes. Developer shall reimburse the City for any amounts the City is
required by law to pay to the Town of Dunn as a result of the annexation of the
Territory. Any such reimbursements shall be paid within 30 days after the City
requests payment.

Impact and Connection Fees. The City requires the payment of certain impact fees
pursuant to Chapter 67 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton. Nothing
in this Agreement is intended to relieve Developer from paying to the City fees
and costs related to the zoning, division or development of the Territory, and
required by the City's ordinances or policies.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXPIRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT.

A.

B.

Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective upon execution.

Expiration. If the City has not adopted an ordinance annexing the Territory on or
before December 31, 2023, then this Agreement shall automatically, and without
any further action, become null and void and of no force or effect, except that
Developer shall pay any costs for which it is responsible under Section 2 of this
Agreement as of such date.

OTHER PROVISIONS.

A.

Duration. This Agreement shall continue until a written release signed by the City
and Developer is recorded, or until it automatically terminates under section 3 B.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and enforced in
accordance with, the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Any claim arising under this
Agreement shall be brought in Dane County Circuit Court, Dane County,
Wisconsin.

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. No claim as a third-party beneficiary under this
Agreement by any person shall be valid against the City or Developer.

Amendments and Modifications. No amendment or modification to this

Page 3 of 6





Agreement shall be effective until it is reduced to writing and approved and
executed by all parties to this Agreement.

E. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to the identity
of the party who drafted the various provisions of this Agreement. Moreover, each
and every provision of this Agreement shall be construed as though all parties to
this Agreement participated equally in the drafting of this Agreement. As a result
of the foregoing, any rule or construction that a document is to be construed
against the drafting party shall not be applicable to this Agreement.

F. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements and negotiations between the
parties, whether written or oral, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement.

G. Severability. If any part of this Agreement or its application to any person or
property be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement shall not be impaired thereby, and the remaining
provisions shall be interpreted, applied and enforced so as to achieve, as near as
may be, the purpose and intent of the Agreement to the greatest extent permitted
by applicable law.

H. Assignment. Developer shall have the right and option to assign this Agreement
in its sole discretion and without approval of the City to any entity or individual
who has a majority ownership interest in the Territory.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Pre-Annexation Agreement.

DEVELOPER: Greenbriar Farms Limited
Partnership

By:
Sheryl Anderson, Authorized Agent

CITY: City of Stoughton

By:

Tim Swadley, Mayor

By:

Candee Christen, City Clerk

Page 4 of 6





Attachments:
Exhibit A - Annexation Petition

Approved as to Form:

REUTER, WHITISH & EVANS, S.C.
Attorneys for the City of Stoughton

By:

Allen D. Reuter

Page 5 of 6





EXHIBIT A
ANNEXATION
PETITION

Page 6 of 6





Exhibit A

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

The undersigned, constituting 100 percent of the owners of the following described territory located in
the Town of Dunn, Dane County, Wisconsin, lying contiguous to the City of Stoughton, petition the
Honorable Mayor and Common Council of said city to annex the territory described below and shown
upon the attached map, as permitted by Chapter 66 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin.

A part of the Southeast % of the Southeast % of Section 36, Township 6 North, Range 10 East in the
Town of Dunn, Dane County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast Corner of said Section 36; Thence $89°59’55”W along the south line of said
Southeast %, 71.72 feet; Thence N18°33’20”E along the west right-of-way of U.S.H. 51 as depicted on
RW Project 5845-00-21, Sheet 4.4, and the southerly extension thereof, 88.26 feet; Thence N01°23'25”E
along said west right-of-way of U.S.H. 51, 100.00 feet; Thence N07°08'25”W along said west right-of-
way of U.S.H. 51, 65.77 feet; Thence S89°59’55”W along the north lines of CSM 784, CSM 478, and CSM
793, 530.70 feet to the northwest corner of CSM 793; Thence S00°00’05”E along the west line of CSM
793, 248.90 feet to a point on the south line of said Southeast %; Thence S89°59’55”W along the south
line of said Southeast %, 481.56 feet to the southeast corner of CSM 684; Thence N01°08'57”E along the
east line of CSM 684; 500.01 feet to the northeast corner of CSM 684; Thence S89°59’55”W along the
north line of CSM 684, 246.00 feet to a point on the west line of the Southeast % of said Southeast %;
Thence N01°12°08” along the west line of the Southeast % of said Southeast %, 819.49 feet to a point on
the north line of said Southeast % of the Southeast %; Thence S89°41'47”E along the north line of said
Southeast % of the Southeast %, 1312.04 feet to a point on the east line of said Southeast %; Thence
S01°22’47W” along the east line of said Southeast %, 1312.61 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel contains 1,468,331 square feet or 33.708 acres more or less including areas to the northwest
of the intersection of U.S.H. 51 and Rutland Dunn Town Line Road.

There are no persons residing in the territory.

Dated this 18™ day of July 2023

Signed @j‘ﬂ}'f Andercor 07/17/23

Greenbriar Farms Ltd. Partnership
Sheryl Anderson, Managing Pariner
754 U5H.51

Stoughton, WI 535589






1702 Pankratz St Madison, W1 53704
(608) 242-7779 www.msa-ps.com
© MSA Professional Services, Inc.

GIMSA

STOUGHTON, WI

Z| ¢ <F\
Z 3 N~ EAST 1/4
PARCEL NO. E S = PARCEL NO. NEMAZ S;CQNE 7 gggﬁ%ﬁ 36 PARCEL NO
061036485007 o| & - g 061036480802 oeC 26,1 061131385022
AlA § ~ © 19 AlA
3 2 W
A- S \= e (7)) -5
WML RAO o ¢ CITY OF STOUGHTON NN AR RIS
SEC 3 3 SgC3b:
TOWN OF DUNN S89°41'47"E  1312.04' g
2 St
o C
° AlA 5
_SE =2=
AlA AQE ZEx
o SE 36,T6N‘R =115} 5-SW i 3
S SEC =) 3= WAl GN*RM
S w|fo o3t
s OlE~ SE!
S | e
< PARCEL NO. 061036495005 2ES
OlE PARCEL NO.
oSN, i o
AREA = 1,468,331 SQFT 4=
OR 33.708 ACRES +/- N A
oE
~ E
246.00' CF
A $89°59'55"W 5
_oe 2
W AlA < RAOE . 7
36,16 ’ ~ E
seC = Sl 2
S S
Lot "
ek i S89°59'55"W  530.70'
W § 5 \ ™ ™ s, ; LINE | BEARING | LENGTH
SOUTH 1/4 < w @}793 \O e Lomgz\ SOUTHEAST CORNER L1 | seosossw | 7172
| = — o CSN\ CSN\ GS/ 7 SECTION 36 L2 | N18°3320'E | 88.26'
CORNER = oSk | | o F
SECTION 36 25 £ PARCEL NO., PARCEL NO., JPARCELNO. 771 E P.O.B. 13 | Note2325'E | 100.00
O%ﬁ\g??&lé%% %g  061036498208| 061036498404| 0610364986007 F —Toorosson | eorr
TOWN OF DUNN SE TOWN OF DUNN
$89°59'55"W —481.56' 5 ' ' 7~ E - -
ACLEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEREREEERERRRRNNSS
4\\\\\\\\)y&)X\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\“\ﬁvfz“A\Nb\\“ﬁD“NN\“\?B\WN\ L/N‘F R‘b ATTLTTRTTRREARRARRARRRNNNNNNRY \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\) E“L'I \
- ] TOWN OF RUTLAND ARGEL NG
CITY OF STOUGHTON _ | ( OF;%R&E'E;\‘?%Z PARCEL NO. 051106288872 SOUTH 1/4
WEST ‘ 051001180000 CORNER
T 5 T 2 st SECTION 31
051001188102 §! WESOT A 51 WEST — W12 Wox A1 W\,OT 18
M OUTLOT1 PARCEL NO. o CITY OF STOUGHTON |
PARCEL NO. 051001182002 051001181212
ENGINEERING | ARCHITECTURE | SURVEYING FILE NO.
FUNDING | PLIANNING \ ENVIR!)NMENTAL GREENBR:DARRO';AI‘EFS\_I/_Is 'I&IIQA'\IIEE(EA;?)?‘TNERSHIP ANNEXATION MAP 21902000
SHEET 1 OF 1

A ——
LOTTED: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 4:57:05 PM, FROM: G:\21\21902\21902000\CADD\Survey\West of 51-North of Rutland-Dunn\Annexation\21902000_NW Rutland 51_Annexation.dwg DRAWN BY: Brad Tisdale



AutoCAD SHX Text

U.S.H. 51



AutoCAD SHX Text

RUTLAND-DUNN TOWN LINE RD





		10 R-127-2023 Pre-annexation agreement for Greenbriar Farms Limited Partnership.pdf

		10a Finance Committee 7-20-23 Greenbriar Pre-Annexation Agreement.pdf

		10b Greenbriar Farms  Pre Annexation Agreement -7-24-2023.pdf

		10c Exhibit A.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 412 Equipment Replacement

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/08/2023
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $369,955

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date: 08/22/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Common Council amended the 2023 adopted budget with R-013-2023
on January 24, 2023 for employee market adjustments and utilized sustainable revenues of annual
Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILOTs) from Stoughton Utilities as well as annual charges to
surrounding towns for Fire Department services to pay for these employee market adjustments;
and,

WHEREAS, the 2023 adopted budget for Fund 412 Equipment Replacement did not
include any expenditures as the budgeted activity for capital purchases was accounted for within
Fund 410 Capital Outlay; and,

WHEREAS, the resulting 2023 amended budget for Fund 412 Equipment Replacement
had no revenues and no expenditures; and,

WHEREAS, the audited financial statements showed Fund 412 Equipment Replacement
had a fund balance of $369,955 at December 31, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the closure of Fund 412
Equipment Replacement with the transfer of the remaining $369,954.80 cash to Fund 410 Capital
Outlay;

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller is
authorized to transfer $369,954.80 from Fund 412 Equipment Replacement to Fund 410 Capital
Outlay; and





BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget is hereby amended to
increase authorized expenditures by $369,955 as indicated in the chart below:

Revenues Expenditures
Fund 410 Capital Outlay Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
410-00000-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers $(369,955)
410-00000-49740 Fund closure transfer $369,955

Fund 412 Equipment Replacement
412-00000-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers  $369,955
412-00000-59740 Fund closure transfer $369,955

Fiscal note: Budget amendments requirement approval of nine (9) members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept |:| Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
. RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL |

Amend 2023 adopted budget for city employee market adjustments

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval 7- 0 on 01/24/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Expenditures/expenses increased by $294,967

File Number: R-013-2023 Date 01/24/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Human Resources & Risk Management Department reviewed the
compensation plan for Stoughton Utilities to ensure the compensation plan reflects the current
salary ranges and stays competitive; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Common Council approved the Stoughton Utilities re-
alignment and compensation plan changes with R-178-2022 approved on August 23, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed contract with the Stoughton Professional Police Association
included an additional 5% pay increase for budget year 2023 due to existing market conditions in
law enforcement throughout the State of Wisconsin; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management has worked with
department heads to look at current market conditions for the remaining city employees; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management, Director of
Finance/Compiroller and Mayor also looked at salary compression issues, consistency between
departments for similar positions, employee retention/satisfaction and areas where recruiting
qualified applicants has been difficult; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller looked for sustainable revenue sources
within the city in order to implement market adjustments where applicable for the remaining city
employees; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources and Risk Management, Director of

Finance/Comptroller and Mayor recommend starting the pay increase to be effective January 1,
2023,

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee reviewed the proposed market adjustments at their
meeting on January 19, 2023 and recommended approval of the proposed market adjustments with
an implementation date of January 1, 2023 to the Finance Committee with a vote of 5-0;






NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget for each
department shall be adjusted as indicated on the attached chart with total expenditures/expenses
for the City of Stoughton increasing by $294,967; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the pay rate for applicable employees shall increase
effective Sunday, January 01, 2023,

Fiscal notes:

A. Those departments within both the General Fund and Library fund are receiving a
Transfer In from General Revenues in order to maintain balanced budgets for each
department.

B. Sustainable revenue source - The annual Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) from
Stoughton Ultilities is no longer being used to pay for capital purchases.

C. Sustainable revenue source — The annual charges io nearby towns for their share
of Fire Department capital outlay is no longer being used fo pay for capital
purchases. The debt service allocation of the town charges will continue to remain
in the Debt Service Fund so as not to affect the levy limit calculations.

Budget amendments require approval by nine (9) members elected

Council Action: @ Adopted l—__l Failed Vote \-O

Mayoral Actio Accept D Veto
ﬁ)\"\" %&W Do 2H, 3033

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: l:] Override Vote






Department

General Fund

Municipal Court
Municipal Court
Municipal Court
Municipal Court

City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk
City Clerk

Finance
Finance
Finance
Finance

Allocation

Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt
Human Resources / Risk Mgmt

Police
Police
Police
Police
Police

Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire
Fire

Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works
Public Works

Senior Center
Senior Center
Senior Center
Senior Center

Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets
Parks
Parks
Parks
Parks
Parks
Parks

City of Stoughton

Positional Market Adjustments

Account
Description

Wages
FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries

Wages

FICA taxes

WRS - Protective

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries

Wages

FICA taxes

WRS - Protective

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages
Seasonal

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages
Seasonal

FICA taxes
WRS - General

Intrafund transfer - wages

Salaries
Wages

FICA taxes
WRS - General

January 24, 2023

Account
Number

100-51200-50120
100-51200-50160
100-51200-50161
100-51200-49205

100-51420-50110
100-51420-50120
100-51420-50160
100-51420-50161
100-51420-49205

100-51510-50110
100-51510-50160
100-51510-50161
100-51510-49205

100-51550-50110
100-51550-50120
100-51550-50160
100-51550-50161
100-51550-49205

100-52100-50110
100-52100-50120
100-52100-50160
100-52100-50162
100-52100-49205

100-52200-50110
100-52200-50120
100-52200-50160
100-52200-50162
100-52200-49205

100-53300-50110
100-53300-50120
100-55300-50128
100-53300-50160
100-53300-50161
100-53300-49205
100-55200-50110
100-55200-50120
100-55200-50128
100-55200-50160
100-55200-50161
100-55200-49205

100-52200-50110
100-52200-50120
100-52200-50160
100-52200-50161

Budget Ledger

Page 1 of 3

Revenues

Increase

Decrease

Expenditures
Increase

Decrease

$ 11,250

S 4,731

$ 16,277

$ 22,724

$ 17,600

$ 28,988

S 44,489

$ 22,583

w n

v n n n

-

wv v ununn wv n ununn v n n n v n n n

v v n n

9,830
752
668

834
3,300
316
281

14,222
1,088
967

15,000
4,855
1,519
1,350

8,187
6,377
1,114
1,922

13,987
10,000
1,835
3,166

8,125
27,616
3,329
2,989
2,430

1,016
7,897
11,502
1,562
606

9,000
16,390
1,942
1,727





Page 2 of 3

City of Stoughton
Positional Market Adjustments
January 24, 2023
Department Allocation Account Account Budget Ledger
Description Number Revenues Expenditures
Increase  Decrease Increase  Decrease
Senior Center Intrafund transfer - wages 100-52200-49205 S 29,059
Recreation Rec Programs Salaries 100-55300-50110 S 1,606
Recreation Rec Programs Wages 100-55300-50120 S 2,435
Recreation Rec Programs Wages - part time 100-55300-50127 S 6,325
Recreation Rec Programs  FICA taxes 100-55300-50160 S 793
Recreation Rec Programs WRS - General 100-55300-50161 S 705
Recreation Rec Programs Intrafund transfer - wages 100-55300-49205 S 11,864
Recreation Youth Center Salaries 100-55400-50110 S 294
Recreation Youth Center  FICA taxes 100-55400-50160 S 22
Recreation Youth Center WRS - General 100-55400-50161 S 20
Recreation Youth Center Intrafund transfer - wages 100-55400-49205 S 336
Planning Planning Salaries 100-56300-50110 S 3,297
Planning Planning Wages 100-56300-50120 $ 1,359
Planning Planning FICA taxes 100-56300-50160 S 356
Planning Planning WRS - General 100-56300-50161 S 317
Planning Planning Intrafund transfer - wages 100-56300-49205 S 5,329
Planning Inspection Wages 100-52400-50120 $ 10,000
Planning Inspection FICA taxes 100-52400-50160 S 765
Planning Inspection WRS - General 100-52400-50161 S 680
Planning Inspection Intrafund transfer - wages 100-52400-49205 S 11,445
Planning City Buildings Wages 100-53200-50120 $ 9315
Planning City Buildings  FICA taxes 100-53200-50160 S 713
Planning City Buildings  WRS - General 100-53200-50161 S 633
Planning City Buildings Intrafund transfer - wages 100-53200-49205 S 10,661
Info Technology Salaries 100-55500-50110 S 5,000
Info Technology Wages 100-55500-50120 $ 11,803
Info Technology Wages - part time 100-55500-50127 S 370
Info Technology FICA taxes 100-55500-50160 S 1,314
Info Technology WRS - General 100-55500-50161 S 1,143
Info Technology Intrafund transfer - wages 100-55500-49205 S 19,630
General Revenues PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 100-88888-41310 $ 59,369
General Revenues PILT - WATER UTILITY 100-88888-41312 S 59,368
General Revenues TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-88888-47323 S 31,742
General Revenues TOWN FIRE CHARGES 100-88888-47323 S 114,714
General Revenues FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY ~ 100-88888-49910 S (248,737)
General Revenues RETENTION INITIATIVE 100-88888-50135 S (248,737)
General Revenues Intrafund transfer - wages 100-88888-50925 $ 256,966
General Revenues Transfer to other fund 100-88888-50930 S 8,227
Balance Sheet Primary checking 100-00000-11100
Fund totals $273,422 $273,422
Library Fund
Library Primary checking 215-00000-11100
Library Wages 215-55110-50120 S 6,107
Library Wages - part time 215-55110-50127 S 1,150
Library FICA taxes 215-55110-50160 S 555






Page 3 of 3

City of Stoughton
Positional Market Adjustments
January 24, 2023
Department Allocation Account Account Budget Ledger
Description Number Revenues Expenditures
Increase  Decrease Increase  Decrease

Library WRS - General 215-55110-50161 S 415
Library Transfer In - General Fund 215-55110-49210 'S 8,227

Fund totals $8,227 $8,227
Storm Sewer Fund
Public Works Storm Sewer  Salaries 224-53300-50110 S 3,125
Public Works Storm Sewer  Wages 224-53300-50120 S 6,806
Public Works Storm Sewer  Seasonal 224-53300-50128 S 1,196
Public Works Storm Sewer  FICA taxes 224-53300-50160 S 851
Public Works Storm Sewer  WRS - General 224-53300-50161 S 596
Public Works Storm Sewer  Net position applied 224-53300-49950 $ 12,574
Planning Storm Sewer  Salaries 224-56300-50110 S 326
Planning Storm Sewer  FICA taxes 224-56300-50160 S 25
Planning Storm Sewer  WRS - General 224-56300-50161 S 22
Planning Storm Sewer  Net position applied 224-56300-49950 $ 373

Fund totals $12,947 $12,947
Refuse Fund
Public Works Refuse Salaries 249-53620-50110 S 234
Public Works Refuse Wages 249-53620-50120 S 73
Public Works Refuse FICA taxes 249-53620-50160 S 23
Public Works Refuse WRS - General 249-53620-50161 S 41
Public Works Refuse Fund balance applied 249-53620-49930 $ 371

Fund totals $371 $371
Capital Outlay Fund
Capital Outlay Fund TOWN FIRE CHARGES 410-00000-47323 S (114,714)
Capital Outlay Fund FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 410-00000-49910 §$ 114,714

Fund totals i) i)
Equipment Replacement Fund
Equipment Replacement Fund PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 412-88888-41310 S (59,369)
Equipment Replacement Fund PILT - WATER UTILITY 412-88888-41312 S (59,368)
Equipment Replacement Fund TOWN FIRE CHARGES 412-52200-47323 S (31,742)
Equipment Replacement Fund FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY  412-88888-49910 $ 150,479

Fund totals S0 S0

City wide totals $294,967 $294,967






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper city official{s) to approve the Utilities Re-alignment,

Committee Action: Personnet Committee recommends approval 4-0

File Number: R-178-2022 Date Introduced: August 23, 2022

WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities Re-alignment includes changes to the reporting structure, position
descriptions and compensdation. The Re-alignment creates an efficient and effective way for the
Utility to operate as well as retain and attract staff, The organization chart has been updated, new
and updated position descriptions have been completed as well as a new compensation plan. The
2021 Utilities Budget was approved to cover the compensation changes. This funding was approved
to be carried into the 2022 Budget as the re-dlignment was not completed in 2021, The
compensation plan will be reviewed annudlly by Human Resources to ensure the compensation plan
reflects the current salary ranges and stays competitive, and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Tuesday, August 16, 2022, and the entire re-alignment
was presented to them, and

WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-0) of the re-alignment now therefore,
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughion that the proper city official(s] be

hereby authorized and directed to approve the Ulilities Re-alignment,

Council Action: E/Adopted [ ] Falled vote _ (2 ~0

Mayoral Action: [j Accept D Veto

Timothy Swadley, Md%yor

X-2YH-22

Date

Council Action: l ] QOverride Vote






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Police Department 2023-
2024 Union Contract and related budget amendment.

The contract applies to sworn officers, detectives and agreed upon me-too clause for the non-union
members holding the position of sergeant and lieutenant.

Committee Personnel Committee recommended approval 5-0 on 12/06/2022
action: Finance Committee recommended approval 7-0 on 12/13/2022

TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal impact: $101,463
File Number: R-220-2022 Date Introduced: ~ December 13, 2022

WHEREAS, the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management received a tentative
agreement from the Stoughton Professional Police Association seeking ratification for the 2023-
2024 Union Contract; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed union contract includes a nine percent (9%) wage increase; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget included a wage increase of four percent (4%) for all
employees in each department budget excluding Stoughton Ultilities; and,

WHEREAS, the additional five percent (5%) is calculated at $101,463 including wages,
overtime, step increases, Social Security taxes and pension contributions; and,

WHEREAS, the adopted budget set aside sufficient funds in General Revenues for
Retention Incentives (A/C 100-88888-50135) in anticipation of the approval of the union contract;
and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the proper city official(s) of the City of
Stoughton are hereby authorized and directed to approve the Police Department 2023-2024 Union
Contract; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 be amended as per the following
table to increase the authorized budget for the City of Stoughton Police Department:





Account description  Account number Revenhues Expenditures

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
General Revenues
PILT - Electric Utility 100-88888-41310 50,631 A
PILT - Water Utility 100-88888-41312 50,632 B
Fund balance applied 100-88888-49910 {101,263) C
Retention incentive 100-88888-50135 D {101,263)
Intrafund transfer out 100-88888-50920 E 101,263
Department subtotals o 0
Police Department
Intrafund transferin 100-52100-49204 101,263 E
Wages 100-52100-50120 77,643
Overtime 100-52100-50126 6,150
FICA taxes 100-52100-50160 6,410
WRS - Protective 100-52100-50162 11,060
Department subtotals 101,263 D 101,263
K-8 Fund
fund balance applied 252-52100-49910 200
Wages 252-52100-50120 165
FICA taxes 252-52100-50160 ; 13
WRS - Protective 252-52100-50162 22
Department subtotals 200 200
Equipment Replacement Fund
PILT - Electric Utility 412-88888-41310 (50,631) A
PILT - Water Utility 412-88888-41312 (50,632) B
Fund balance applied 412-88888-49910 101,263 C
Fund subtotal 0 0
City totals 101,463 101,463

Fiscal note: Total expenditures increased due fo intrafund transfers between General Revenues
and Police Department. The K-9 Officer is allocated 95.2% to the General Fund and 4.8% fo the
K-9 Fund. The adopted budget for the Equipment Replacement Fund included a surplus of
$251,742,

Council Action: ledopted [:I Failed Yote ’O -0

Mayora} Ach%; mf{&icept l:l Veto
N Dnoile l?*/ I3 ‘ Lo

Tim Swadley, Mayor i Date

Council Action: l ! Override Vote






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

[Four (4) elected [$ - |s 43,200.00 | B 43,200.00 |

[court Clerk 1,664.00 | $ 17.32 | $ 28,820.48 | $ 9,830.00 | $ 39,803.00 | $ 23.92 |
CITY CLERK 2,080.00 | $ 35.21 | $ 73,236.80 | $ 834,00 | $ 77,000.00 | $ 37.02
DEPUTY CLERK 2,080.00 | $ 2124 | $ 44,179.20 | Okay $ 45,946.00 | $ 22.09
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 1,170.00 | $ 17.00 | $ 19,890.00 | $ 3,300.00 | $ 23,986.00 | $ 20.50
FINANCE DIRECTOR/COMPTROLLER 2,080.00 | $ 57.22 | $ 119,017.60 | $ 14,222.00 | $ 138,000.00 | $ 66.35
CITY TREASURER 2,080.00 | $ 32.07 | $ 66,705.60 | Okay $ 69,374.00 | $ 33.35
ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST 2,080.00 | $ 23.40 | $ 48,672.00 | Okay $ 50,619.00 | $ 2434
HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 47.00 | $ 97,760.00 | $ 15,000.00 | $ 120,000.00 | $ 57.69
HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT GENERALIST 2,080.00 | $ 2250 | $ 46,800.00 | $ 2,075.00 | $ 51,995.00 | $ 25.00
HR & RM ADMIN ASSISTANT 1,560.00 | $ 18.00 | $ 28,080.00 | $ 2,780.00 | $ 31,983.00 | $ 20.50
Police Chief 2,080.00 | $ 54.00 | $ 112,320.00 | $ 8,187.00 | $ 125,000.00 | $ 60.10
POLICE LIEUTENANT 2,080.00 | $ 4350 | $ 90,480.00 | $ 6,377.00 | $ 105,000.00 | $ 50.48
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 38.00 | $ 73,981.44 | Jenks okayed $ 80,640.00 | $ 41.42
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 4034 | $ 78,537.14 | Jenks okayed $ 85,605.00 | $ 43.97
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 4034 | $ 78,537.14 | lenks okayed $ 85,605.00 | $ 43.97
POLICE SERGEANT 1,946.88 | $ 38.00 | $ 73,981.44 | Jenks okayed $ 80,640.00 | $ 41.42
CIVILIAN SERVICE EMPLOYEE 1,040.00 | $ 22.09 | $ 22,973.60 | Okay $ 23,893.00 | $ 22.97
PD OFFICE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 30.00 | $ 62,400.00 | Okay $ 64,896.00 | $ 31.20
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 2431 | $ 50,564.80 | No change $ 52,587.00 | $ 25.28
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 24.00 | S 49,920.00 | No change S 51,917.00 | $ 24.96
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 21.00 | $ 43,680.00 | No change $ 45,427.00 | $ 21.84
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 2431 $ 50,564.80 | No change $ 52,587.00 | $ 25.28
DISPATCHER 2,080.00 | $ 24.00 | $ 49,920.00 | No change $ 51,917.00 | $ 24.96
DISPATCHER 5,607.16 | $ 2248 | $ 126,048.96 | No change $ 131,091.00 | $ 23.38
DISPATCHER 0.00 $ 11,500.00 | No change $ 11,960.00

Crossing Guards Pool S 20,600.00 S 21,424.00

FIRE CHIEF 2,080.00 | $ 43.46 | $ 90,396.80 | $ 13,987.00 | $ 108,000.00 | $ 51.92
DEP CHIEF/FIRE MARSH 2,080.00 | $ 33.75 | $ 70,200.00 | $ 10,000.00 | $ 85,000.00 | $ 40.87
EQUIPMENT SUPPORT TECHNICIAN 2,080.00 | $ 2575 [ $ 53,560.00 | okay $ 55,702.00 | $ 26.78
Fire volunteers 0.00 S 100,000.00 S 104,000.00

DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 1,352.00 | $ 4432 | $ 59,920.64 | $ 8,125.00 | $ 73,125.00 | $ 54.09
DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 169.00 | $ 4432 |3 7,490.08 | $ 1,015.63 | $ 9,140.00 | $ 54,08
DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 520.00 | $ 4432 |3 23,046.40 | $ 3,125.00 | $ 28,125.00 | $ 54,09
DIRECTOR PUBLIC WORKS DEPT 39,00 | $ 4432 |$ 1,728.48 | $ 23438 | $ 2,110.00 | $ 54.10
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 1,690.00 | $ 20.78 | $ 35,118.20 | $ 4,780.60 | $ 41,304.00 | $ 24.44






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 52.00 | $ 20.78 | $ 1,080.56 S 146.88 | 1,271.00 | $ 24.44
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 312.00 | $ 2078 | § 6,483.36 | S 882.28 | $ 7,625.00 | $ 24.44
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 26.00 | $ 20,78 | § 540.28 | § 73.44 | § 635.00 | $ 24.42
STREETS SUPERVISOR 1,664.00 | S 3512 | $ 58,439.68 | § 5,615.00 | $ 68,000.00 | S 40.87
STREETS SUPERVISOR 416.00 | $ 3512 | $ 14,609.92 | $ 1,404.00 | $ 17,000.00 | $ 40.87
FLEET MAINTENANCE MANAGER 1,911.00 | § 3521 | S 67,286.31 | $ 3,522.00 | $ 73,500.00 S 38.46
FLEET MAINTENANCE MANAGER 169.00 | $ 3521 | S 5,950.49 | $ 311.00 | $ 6,500.00 | $ 38.46
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 40,981.20 | $ 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 26.27 | S 13,660.40 | $ 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 312.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 8,196.24 S 212.00 | $§ 9,204.00 | $ 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,664.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 43,713.28 | § 1,138.00 | $ 49,096.00 S 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 104.00 | $ 2627 | $ 2,732.08 S 71.00 | S 3,068.00 | § 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 2627 | $ 40,981.20 | $ 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 2627 | $ 13,660.40 | § 352.00 | § 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 2627 | $ 40,981.20 | § 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 S 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | § 2627 | $ 13,660.40 | § 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 S 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | $ 2627 | S 40,981.20 | $ 1,060.00 S 43,680.00 | § 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 26.27 | $ 13,660.40 S 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 S 2627 | $ 40,981.20 S 1,060.00 | $ 46,020.00 S 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 2627 | S 13,660.40 | $ 355.00 | $ 15,342.00 $ 29.50
MACHINE OPERATOR 1,560.00 | § 2627 | S 40,981.20 | S 1,060.00 | $ 43,680.00 | $ 28.00
MACHINE OPERATOR 520.00 | $ 2627 | S 13,660.40 | $ 352.00 | $ 14,559.00 | $ 28.00
MECHANIC 1,911.00 | $ 2955 | $ 56,470.05 S 3,746.00 | $ 62,475.00 | S 32.69
MECHANIC 169.00 | $ 2955 | $ 4,993.95 | $ 331.00 | $ 5,525.00 | $ 32.69
PARKS MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 312.00 | $ 30.85 | S 9,625.20 | $ 1,240.00 | $ 11,250.00 S 36.06
PARKS MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 1,664.00 S 30.85 | S 51,334.40 | S 6,612.00 | $ 60,000.00 S 36.06
PARKS MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 104.00 | $ 30.85 | $ 3,208.40 | S 413.00 | $ 3,750.00 | $ 36.06
Streets overtime 0.00 S 25,000.00 S 26,000.00

Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 120.12 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,921.92 | S 403.00 | $ 2,402.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 1,019.20 | $ 16.00 | $ 16,307.20 | $ 3,420.00 | $ 20,379.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 59.80 | § 16.00 | § 956.80 | $ 201.00 | § 1,196.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 120.12 | $§ 16.00 | $ 1,921.92 | 403.00 | $ 2,402.00 | 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 1,019.20 | $ 16.00 | $ 16,307.20 | $ 3,420.00 | $ 20,379.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 59.80 | $ 16.00 | $ 956.80 | $ 201.00 | § 1,196.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 12012 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,921.92 | $§ 403.00 | 2,402.00 | § 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 1,019.20 | $ 16.00 | § 16,307.20 | $ 3,420.00 | $ 20,379.00 | $ 20.00
Long term Parks maintenance - seasonal 59.80 | $ 16.00 | $ 956.80 | $ 201.00 | § 1,196.00 | § 20.00
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | $ 16.00 | § 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | S 16.00 | § 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | § 16.00 | § 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | § 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | $ 16.00 | $ 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | § 16.00 | $ 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | $ 16.64
Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 509.08 | $ 16.00 | § 8,145.28 S 8,471.00 | $ 16.64






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

Short term Parks maintenance - seasonal 89.96 | $ 16.00 | $ 1,439.36 S 1,497.00 | § 16.64
4 hours per weekend X 20 weekends X $0.50/hr S 40.00 | $ 40.00

YARD WASTE ATTENDENT 374.92 | $ 13.00 | § 4,873.96 | $ 1,168.00 | $ 6,237.00 | $ 16.64
CITY FORESTER 1,976.00 | $ 27.82 | $ 54,972.32 | 2,100.00 | $ 59,271.00 | $ 30.00
CITY FORESTER 104.00 | § 27.82 | $ 2,893.28 | $ 111.00 | $ 3,120.00 | S 30.00
DOWNTOWN HORTICULTURE SEASONAL 509.08 | $ 14.00 | $ 7,127.12 | $ 1,241.66 | § 8,654.00 | S 17.00
DOWNTOWN HORTICULTURE SEASONAL 89.96 | $ 14.00 | $ 1,259.44 | $ 21933 | $ 1,529.00 | § 17.00
FORESTRY INTERN 509.08 | $ 12.00 | $ 6,108.96 | S 2,120.00 | $ 8,473.00 | $ 16.64
FORESTRY INTERN 89.96 | $ 12.00 | $ 1,079.52 | $ 374.00 | $ 1,497.00 | $ 16.64
SENIOR CTR DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 37.22 | S 77,417.60 | $ 9,000.00 | $ 90,000.00 | $ 43,27
ASST DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | 5 27.27 | S 56,721.60 | $ 6,250.00 | $ 66,570.00 | $ 32.00
RECEPTIONIST 1,456.00 | S 1851 | § 26,950.56 | $ 1,820.00 | $ 29,849.00 | § 20.50
NUTRITION SITE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 22,03 |$ 45,822.40 | $ 8,320.00 | S 58,240.00 S 28.00
CASE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 2474 | $ 51,459.20 | okay S 53,518.00 | $ 25.73
CASE MANAGER 1,040.00 | $ 2291 |$ 23,826.40 | okay S 24,960.00 | $ 24.00
CASE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 23.82 | $ 49,545.60 | okay S 52,000.00 | $ 25.00
TOWNSHIP CASE MANAGER 520.00 | $ 1475 | $ 7,670.00 | okay S 10,000.00 | $ 19.23
VOLUNTEER/PROGRAM CO-ORDINATOR 1,664.00 | $ 1753 | § 29,169.92 | okay S 30,337.00 S 18.23
RECREATION DIRECTOR 1,757.60 | $ 3578 | § 62,886.93 | $ 1,606.00 | $ 67,600.00 | S 38.46
RECREATION DIRECTOR 32240 | $ 35.78 | $ 11,535.47 | $ 294.00 | $ 12,400.00 | $ 38.46
RECREATION SUPERVISOR 2,080.00 | § 2836 | $ 58,988.80 | $ 2,435.00 | $ 65,000.00 | $ 31.25
Open administrative position 1,300.00 | $ 15.03 | $ 19,539.00 | $ 6,325.48 | S 26,646.00 | $ 20.50
Seasonal/temporary $ 49,272.00 S 51,243.00

YOUTH CENTER MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 4046 | S 84,156.80 | Okay S 87,523.00 | $ 42.08
Youth Center part-time $ 17,000.00 S 17,680.00

PLANNING DIRECTOR 1,892.80 | $ 56.11 | § 106,205.01 | $ 3,297.00 | $ 113,750.00 | $ 60.10
PLANNING DIRECTOR 187.20 | $ 56.11 | $ 10,503.79 | $ 326.00 | $ 11,250.00 | $ 60.10
ASSISTANT PLANNER 2,080.00 | $ 37.26 | § 77,500.80 | okay S 80,601.00 | $ 38.75
BUILDING INSPECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 3317 | $ 68,993.60 | $ 10,000.00 | § 93,000.00 | $ 44.71
ADMIN ASST 1,040.00 | § 1845 | $ 19,188.00 S 1,359.00 | $ 21,315.00 | § 20.50
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,080.00 | $ 2895 | $ 60,216.00 S 4,375.00 | $ 67,000.00 | $ 32.21
CUSTODIAN FT 2,080.00 | $ 2036 | $ 42,348.80 | S 1,720.00 | $ 45,763.00 | § 22.00
CUSTODIAN PT 1,040.00 | $ 16.25 | $ 16,900.00 | $ 3,220.00 | $ 20,796.00 | $ 20.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN 2,080.00 | $ 2871 |8 59,716.80 | okay S 62,105.00 | 29.86
IT/MEDIA SERVICES DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | § 50.48 | $ 104,998.40 | $ 5,000.00 | $ 115,000.00 | $ 55.29
COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER AND IT OPERATIONS SPECIALIS 2,080.00 | $ 26.82 | $ 55,785.60 | okay S 58,017.00 | $ 27.89
SENIOR NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR 2,080.00 | $ 3846 | S 79,996.80 | $ 11,803.00 | $ 95,000.00 | $ 45.67
Media Technician 186.68 | $ 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | § 74.00 | $ 2,986.00 | § 16.00
Media Technician 186.68 | S 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | $ 74.00 | $ 2,986.00 [ $ 16.00
Media Technician 186.68 | $ 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | S 74.00 | $ 2,986.00 | § 16.00






Position Annual Hours Current hr Current gross Market Wages 2023 2023 hourly

Media Operator 186.68 | 15.00 | $ 2,800.20 | S 74.00 | S 2,986.00 | $ 16.00
Media Technician 186.68 | S 15.00 | S 2,800.20 | $ 74.00 | S 2,986.00 | $ 16.00
LIBRARY DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 4171 | $ 86,756.80 | okay S 90,227.00 | $ 43.38
CIRCULATION SUPERVIS 1,560.00 | $ 2217 | $ 34,585.20 | okay S 35,969.00 | $ 23.06
ADULT SERVICES LIB 2,080.00 | $ 30.37 | $ 63,169.60 | $ 4,304.00 | $ 70,000.00 | $ 33.65
TECH SERVICES SUPERVISOR 2,080.00 | $ 23.88 | S 49,670.40 | $ 1,393.23 | $ 53,050.00 | $ 25.50
YOUTH SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,248.00 | S 2242 | S 27,980.16 | okay S 29,099.00 | $ 23.32
YOUTH/CIRCULATION SERVICES ASSISTANT 2,080.00 | $ 2115 | $ 43,992.00 | okay S 45,752.00 | $ 22.00
LIBRARY CUSTODIAN 1,300.00 | § 18.19 | $ 23,647.00 | okay S 24,593.00 | $ 18.92
CIRCULATION ASST-LIB 1,040.00 | $ 17.98 | § 18,699.20 | okay $ 19,447.00 | $ 18.70
YOUTH SERVICES LIBRARIAN 2,080.00 | S 27.84 | S 57,907.20 | okay S 60,223.00 | $ 28.95
ADULT SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,248.00 | $ 20.83 | § 25,995.84 | $ 410.00 | $ 28,750.00 | $ 23.04
CIRCULATION ASST-LIB 1,040.00 | $ 17.70 | § 18,408.00 | okay $ 19,144.00 | $ 18.41
TECH SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,040.00 | S 17.70 | $ 18,408.00 | okay S 19,144.00 | $ 18.41
ADULT SERVICES ASSISTANT 1,144.00 | $ 2215 | S 25,339.60 | okay S 26,353.00 | $ 23.04
ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 936.00 | $ 1853 | $ 17,344.08 | $ 1,150.00 | $ 19,188.00 | $ 20.50
SHELVER 3,500.00 | $ 10.00 | $ 35,000.00 $ 36,400.00 | $ 10.40
LIBRARY SUBSTITUTE 1,400.00 | $ 12.88 | S 18,032.00 S 18,753.00 | $ 13.40
Adult/Teen Services Intern 240.00 | $ 15.85 | $ 3,804.00 | okay [ 3,956.00 | $ 16.48
Seasonal/Sunday hours (with WRS) S 8,500.00 S 8,840.00

OPERA HOUSE DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | $ 4029 | 83,803.20 | okay S 87,155.00 | $ 41.90
BOX OFFICE MANAGER/VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR 2,080.00 | $ 24.74 | § 51,459.20 | okay S 53,518.00 | $ 25.73
HOUSE MANAGER 2,080.00 | $ 2474 | $ 51,459.20 | okay S 53,518.00 | § 25.73
OPERA HOUSE ADMIN ASSISTANT 666.64 | S 15.00 | $ 9,999.60 | $ 3,264.00 | $ 13,664.00 | $ 20.50
EMS DIRECTOR 2,080.00 | S 4183 | S 87,006.40 | okay S 90,487.00 | $ 43.50
OPERATIONS SUPPORT SPECIALIST 2,080.00 | $ 21.99 | $ 45,739.20 | okay S 47,569.00 | $ 22.87






CITY OF STOUGHTON
2023 MARKET ADJUSTMENTS






A LITTLE HISTORY

® 2014 The Springsted Study was started

pringsted Study was never implemented due to no funding mechanism

ell behind as increases were not equivalent to COLA- (Cost Of L

ments were not made.

ine County and State jobs






TODAY’S ENVIRONMENT

EMPLOYEES LEAVE DUE TO COMPENSATION NOT BEING COMPETITIVE
NEW HIRES MAY MAKE MORE THAN THE INCUMBENT

NEW HIRES MAY MAKE MORE THAN EXISTING STAFF

MESSAGE THIS SENDS:
WE DO NOT VALUE OUR EXISTING STAFF THAT ARE NOT PAID AT MARKET

OMPENSATION WAS REVIEWED AND CORRECTED IN 2022, WILL THE CIT A
HE CITY STATES THEY NEVER HAVE ENOUGH FUNDING TO PRQ
D COLA.





OUR GREATEST ASSET- OUR STAFF

®* EMPLOYEES RECEIVED 4% ON 1/1/2023- THE LARGEST INCREASE IN 9+ YEARS
®* Note COLA 8.7% for 2023

HIS IS A ONE TIME ADJUSTMENT TO MOVE THOSE NOT AT MARKET TO MARKET COMPE

AIN STAFF WE NEED TO HAVE A COMPETITIVE PACKAGE THAT INCLUDES CC





RESOURCES USED

® Dane County Cities and Villages Report

® Neo Gov

uman Resources Contacted neighboring communities

dleton, Monona, Verona, Sun Prairie, Oregon, Cottage Grove, McFc






INFORMATION GATHERED FROM NEIGHBORING COMMUNITIES

2022Position
2930 mAYOR

23coURT ClERK
47 HUMAN RESOLRCES & RISK MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR.

22 5HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT GENERALST
18HR ADMN ASSISTANT

3375 DEp CHieE/FRE ARSH
4346 Crier
21,99 OPERATIONS SUPPORT SPECIAUST
41830 DIECTC
3521 FEET
26.27 MACHINE OPERATOS

S MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR

custonun
IRCULATION SERVICES ASSISTANT
STant

177 TECH SERVICES ASSISTANT
2474CASE RANAGER
27.27 ASST DRECTOR
17.53FROGRAM & VOLUTEER COORDINATOR.

40.29 OPERA HOUSE DIRECTOR
247480X OFFICE MANAGER VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR
2474HOUSE MANAGER.
FACE MANAGER
2431 7 DisPATCHER
“Adnin At/ Vorious Dopariments

i Ghit/ 645 Divector

oot ring crecse

Middleton

$44,609225. 55799202

584,681.67.5110086.17

[om—
$6479776-$84297.09

§59,697.23.577,60640
N

$113,532 Pevre Dept

85012295 - 36515983 s27.47.52880

$63,27907 - 88226279
$61,13000.579,469.00

Verona

85302019

(Fnorce diecior)

36693683

s89,57650

$9286(00d) $31.24

$8450621

$50019.10818.62-525.14 (PW)

Sun Prai

{Finence Diecor)

5237753200

S1862- 52514 0)

$101,567. 5132057
$69,519- 893,850

Oregon Cottage Grove McFarland
Lot Message 11/7

2715 2455978

123540
so573911

$67,808.00.585,088.00
$110669 $90750.40.5117,673.60
$54,080 526 hou)
$56,929.60.565.426.80
$2018529.16.- 537,52 $47,798.40.562008.00
s4343 $67,808.00.588,088.00
s5678 $90750.40-5117,673.60
$5083709
N
7483684

$47,798.40.562,088.00
o a3 $76,190.40.598,966.40

oo $200352117

201853085

$26,268.40.536753.360

(Comrast o) $30,668.80-865811.20

$45,094.40.558,57280

Notes STGHT

No R/, Corn 825+
Ko prir experence o dree

avase

25+ yoors and care

i nspector ublic Edcarion Spaciot $56,929.60- 56976320

Con, 4+ i

/5 Adrin Aot






PROCESS

® Began by evaluating each position and did not take into consideration how

much money was available to ensure a fair process.

Current Compensation and PD’s were compared to the data provide

idered years of applicable experience

es have hybrid positions-comp’s reviewec

~ NEA NDYOCE






END RESULTS

® After all of the market adjustments were made and discussions with the

Department Heads we were around 25K over-Dave found the funding.

84 employees out of 94 were identified for a market adjustment

hat were not identified were more recent hires, had posi

justment or by chance they were in range

he POSITION, not the F






FUNDING- DIRECTOR EHLINGER

|






QUESTIONS?






_ PLEASE SHOW YOUR SUPPORT FOR OUR

WPLOYEES BY PAYING THEM A FAIR WAGE






		11 R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for closure of Fund 412 Equipment Replacement.pdf

		R-13-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for city employee market adjustments.pdf

		Market adjust budget entries 2023.pdf

		12 R-13-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for city employee market adjustments.pdf

		12b. R-178-2022  Utilities Re-alignment

		12c. R-220-2022 Approve Police Department 2023-2024 Union Contract and amend 2023 budget

		12d. Market adjustment positional increases 01-24-2023

		12e Market Adjustments-City 2023 Final 01202023











